
 

 

 
 
   March 30, 2011  

 
 
Re:  11RFP77379A-DR 

Jury Management System 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Request for Proposal.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald Riley 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

11RFP77379A-DR Jury Management System  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
 
 Responses to questions submitted by vendors but were not answered in 

Addendum 1 are included as Attachment IV. Responses to questions 21, 36, 
and 44 are a part of Addendum 2. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time, April 7, 2011, 11:00 A.M. local prevailing time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, _______ day of __________, 2011. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
________________________________ 
      Title       

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
ATTACHMENT IV 

 
 
Questions and Response for proposal 11RFP77379A-DR, Jury Management 
System for Superior Court Administrative Office – Jury Management Office 
 
 
21. Local Preference is given to businesses that have a business location within the 
geographic boundaries of Fulton County. Does the proposing bidding entity have to 
have local presence in Fulton Co, GA or can the operation of an affiliated business 
entity within the company be sufficient to establish presence? 
 
Response: There are three (3) options available to obtain local preference, please refer to 
section 3 of the proposal document, pages 3-14 and 3-15. 
 
36. Can you clarify of how many sample documents Fulton County is expecting in Section 
3 of the technical response? For example, is one page of a user manual enough? 
Please clarify what you are expecting here? 
 
Response: There is no set number for documentation. 
 
44. Can you please confirm that these items are mandatory in the implementation of this 
project and should be included as required in the cost forms? If not, can you identify 
which are optional and where on the cost forms optional items and services should be 
located: 
• Jury Management System 
• Interactive Voice Response (IVR) 
• Interactive Web Response (IWR) 
• Imaging/Scanning Solution 
• Data-cleansing, printing, and mailing service for summonses (with use of NCOA) 
• Annual Support 
• Annual Source List Updates 
 
Response: Yes, all of these items are mandatory in the implementation of this project and 
should be included as required in the cost forms. 
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